CONSTITUTION of the

Mazomanie Barracuda Swim Team Booster Club

I. Purpose

A. To encourage and support competition age group swimming for youngsters in the Wisconsin Heights School District area.

II. Membership

- A. Membership is open to any adult interested in supporting and promoting the purpose of the organization. Parents of Barracuda Swim Team members are automatically members.
- B. Membership is annual.
- C. There are no dues.

III. Board of Directors

- A. The Board of Directors shall be seven in number and shall consist of the President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Immediate Past President, and the chairs of the Fundraising and Personnel committees.
- B. The Board of Directors shall have the power to conduct the affairs of the club as directed at regular or special meetings of the membership. This may include the hiring and termination of coaches, the expenditure of club funds, and the creation of and implementation of policies to futher the purpose of the club.
- C. The Board shall have the power to create such permanent and special committees as deemed necessary. Members and Chairpersons of the committees shall be appointed by the President.

IV. Officers

- A. The officers shall be President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasure, Immediate Past President, Fundraising Chair, and Personnel Char.
- B. All Officers and Board of Directors members shall familiarize themselves with the Constitution of this club and the Tri-County Swim League.
- C. The officers shall perform the duties traditional to their offices and conform with Robert's Rules of Order and may assume such other

duties as the Board may request among which may be Chairmanship of special or permanent committees. However, no offices of the Board may be combined.

V. Elections

- A. The President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer shall be elected for the following year at the Fall meeting of the membership each year. Officers shall serve for a term of one year and until respective successors are elected.
- B. A majority of the members present and voting shall constitute an election for offices.
- C. An officer may serve more than 2 consecutive terms with a twothirds majority vote at the annual meeting. The term would be extended for one year and may be extended yearly thereafter.

VI. Committees

- A. Permanent Committees: the permanent committees shall be:
 - 1. Fund Raising
 - 2. Equipment
 - 3. Recruitment
 - 4. Personnel
 - 5. Meet Organization
 - 6. Communications

Other permanent committees may be established by the Board or by a majority vote of the membership.

- B. The Board shall define the duties and responsibilities of each committee and may require the Chairperson of each committee to keep records sand report at meetings of the Board or of the membership.
- C. Special Committees: Such committees, as may be required from time to time for the administration of special activities of the club, may be established by the Board or aby a majority vote of the membership. Special committees shall terminate upon completion of the activity for which they were established unless the Board or majority vote of the membership determines that such committee be made permanent.

Bob Craig 5/21/12 2:37 PM

Deleted: An officer may serve two consecutive terms in the same office. Thereafter, one year may lapse before she/he may be elected to that same office. [This was modified at the 2008 Meeting. New wording to follow]

VII. Meetings

- A. Membership meetings: Regular meetings of the whole membership shall be held at regular intervals which shall be decided upon by the membership. The first membership meeting for each year shall be held no later than April 15. A final membership meeting shall be held prior to the Fall Tricounty League meeting.
- B. Special meetings of the membership may be called by the President upon request of five members.
- C. The members present shall constitute a quorum at any regular or special meeting.
- D. Board Meetings: The Board of Directors shall meet at least monthly March through August of each year. Meetings of the Board may be called by the President or by any three members of the Board.
- E. Four members of the Board shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Board. A simple majority is necessary to pass any motion at a membership or Board meeting.

VIII. Affiliation with the Tri-County Swim League

- A. This club shall be a member of the Tri-County Swim League.
- B. The President or a member designated by the President shall serve as the voting representative to the League meetings.

IX. Amendment of the Constitution

A. This constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the members present at the final membership meeting of any year.